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Good afternoon 
 
I am writing in response to your Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987
(LGOIMA) request as per below.
 
Q.           How much Dunedin City Council has spent on external catering: During the 2019 year so
far, during 2018 and during 2017.
 
A.            As agreed with you, we provide below the amount spent on catering for the financial
years rather than the calendar years. 
 

 
 
The catering cost will include some spending which is recovered from third parties as part of the
use of our facilities.
 
I trust this answers your request
 
Regards
 
Rebecca Murray
GOVERNANCE SUPPORT OFFICER
CIVIC              

P  03 477 4000  |  DD  03 474 3487   | E rebecca.murray@dcc.govt.nz 
Dunedin City Council, 50 The Octagon, Dunedin
PO Box 5045, Dunedin 9054
New Zealand
www.dunedin.govt.nz
 
 
 
From:  
Sent: Tuesday, 22 October 2019 2:56 p.m.
To: Official Information <officialinformation@oa.dcc.govt.nz>
Subject: Local Government Official Information request - 741444
 

 has submitted a LGOIMA request - 741444.
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Year ended 4Months to:
300617 300618 300619 311019

Catering 138505 153,244 141,240 67,375
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Below are the details of the request

Request details:
from the Stuff website here. I'm writing to request some information under

the Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act. I wanted to ask how much
Dunedin City Council has spent on external catering: During the 2019 year so far, during
2018 and during 2017. Written confirmation of receipt of this request would be appreciated
and if I can be of assistance or further clarification is required please do not hesitate to get
in touch. Kind regards, 
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